



2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05701

Matt Haley
Manager, Treasury

(802) 770-3313
matt.haley@greenmountainpower.com

February 11, 2026

Via ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 20-1951-PET – Green Mountain Power Corporation request for a non-substantial change determination, or in the alternative amend the CPG issued to the Lowell Mountain Kingdom Community Wind Project in Docket 7628
Kingdom Community Wind Decommissioning Facility Annual Notice

Dear Ms. Anderson:

On behalf of Green Mountain Power (GMP), please accept this letter as GMP's annual notice pursuant to the Decommissioning Plan in Docket 7628, regarding a change in the Kingdom Community Wind Decommissioning Facility. GMP has re-calculated the Adjusted Projected Cost (to decommission the project) to account for price level changes over the previous 12-month period. GMP's calculations indicate that the Adjusted Projected Cost has *increased* from GMP's prior calculation of \$9,124,416 to \$9,491,963, a difference of \$367,547. Based on this calculation, GMP has communicated with TD Bank requesting they prepare to increase the Kingdom Community Wind Decommissioning Facility Letter of Credit No. 20010326 accordingly. I have enclosed a copy of GMP's support for this calculation.

TD Bank has provided the attached draft Letter of Credit Amendment No. 3 for filing with the Commission.¹ If approved by the Commission, TD Bank will finalize Letter of Credit Amendment No. 3 and deliver the hard copy to the Commission directly, superseding Amendment No. 2 submitted January 28, 2025, in this proceeding. Amendment No. 3 should be attached to the Original Letter of Credit and prior two Amendments, and all four documents should be retained by the Commission.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Matt Haley

Matt Haley

¹ GMP also encloses TD Bank's Business Profile dated October 31, 2025, satisfying the Commission's requirement that letters of credit for Section 248 facilities should have an "A-Rated" status as defined in Case No. 24-1240-INV.